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DATE: February 27, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Robert E. Graves, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering^
RE: Docket No. 140060-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation.

Please include the attached February 18, 2015, e-mail, with attachments, from Martin S.
Friedman in the docket file for Docket No. 140060-WS.

Thank You.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01179-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Robert Graves

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com >
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 6:15 PM
Robert Graves

John Hoy; Patrick Flynn; Darrien Pitts; John Stover; Bridget M. Friedman; Keino Young;
Truitt, John

Docket No. 140060-WS; Sanlando Utilities Rate Case

Graves, Robert 01 (line cleaning pro forma) ltr.docx.pdf

Robert, Please see the attached correspondence.

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN

Attorney
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Telephone: 407.830.6331
Fax: 407.878.2178
Cell: 407-310-2077
mfriedmanCaff-attornevs.com

\%aw\\ff-attornevs.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains
confidential information that is legally pri\ileged. If you arc not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy,
copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or
by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.
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February 18, 2015

Via K-Mail Only
rgraves@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. Robert Graves

Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee. FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 140060:WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole
County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Our File Nq.; 30057,^1.4

Dear Mr. Graves:

1 understand that you and Patrick Flynn discussed Sanlando Utilities implementating a
program to televise and clean 10% of its gravity collection system each year. As you know, this Is an
industry standard and is a reasonable frequency for the maintenance of a gravity collection system.
The cost per lineal foot for televising and cleaning is $1.75, pursuant to the enclosed proposal from
American In-Line Inspection, Inc.

The following is a breakdown of the total lineal feet of the gravity collection system at
Sanlando Utilities Corporation, and the resulting annual expense:

Linear FoetPipe Size

4" 1,583

6" 7,339
8" 421.401

10" 45,681
12" 2,009
15" 180

Total 478,193

10% of Total 47,819

Unit Cost, Clean, Smoke Test & Inspect
CostyLinear Foot $ 1.75 •.

Annual Expense $ 83,684

766 NORTH SUN DRiVE. SU'TE 4030 UKE MARY. FLORIDA 3:^745 | PHONE (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) B78 2178 IWWW.FF-ATTORNEYS.CQM



We believe this is a reasonable pro forma expense to include in the revenue requirement in
the pending rate case. Please feel free to contact me ifyou have any questions or if Icanprovide you
with any additional information regarding this program.

MSF/

cc: |ohn Hoy (via email)
Patrick C. Flynn (via e-mail)
Darrien Pitts (via email)
Keino Young. Esquire (via e-mail)
John Truitt, l:squire (via email)

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. RIIF-DMAN

For the Firm



QUOTATION

AMERICAN IN-LINE INSPECTION. Inc.

415 Tiniaquan Trail
ICdiiOvatcr, KL 32132

Utilities Inc. of Florida

siuvi 200 Weafhcrsficld .A.ve.

( its suic.I ojc Altarnonte Sprinu-s, FL 32714

vi i\ Mr. Hrvan Conjjrc

Wc propose III funiisli the lollovvinji;

IMionc (386)409-5446
Fax {386) 957-4919

800-2•'2-1 y19 EVt.J36(^ u^.c 08-113

lull Noinc Sunlaiido I & I, V^ac A.CCTV

Jor IK.Hiiti'

S itv

Seminolc Count)^,

UKC 0ngrc Vi' uiwa tc r.com

Tu provide clciiner truck & >idco crcw lo ticun/dcsill. CCTV & SmoUc Icsi cMMinji/aclive 8" VCPsanitary u-wcr |)ipi-s &
iiiunlioif siruciurcs, lociititij; pipe iJefccts for inniirution, rooi inirusiori & Ijlotkugci. Our pricc includesall labor, cquipnicuf,
inalcriiii and workman&liip lo complete the project, along withu cicar typcd report and videoof our findintis. One D\ I) or
VMS will be provided. 11 lulditionul copies are iieeiled, tiiey can be purchased for S20.00 cach.

Cleaner Truck LF Rate of 2000 - l.F of Various r.xislinK Sanitary Sewer Pipe rd)S0.75 per LK

CCrV/V'idco LK Rate of 2000 IJ" of Various FAiNtinj» Sanilary Sewer Pi[)e i/ S0.75 per LF

Smoke l eslin}! U-' Itate of OOOO ' l.F of N'arious K\i^tini> Sanitary Se«cr Pipe ui S0.25 per LF

Mol»ilization N/C

Til be iiroMded bv otherii: Acceptable access to .system lo perform duties requested, permits, traffic control, water meter or
clean water source, bypass pui)ipin)i, plu{><4inu and suitable dump site for debris or environmentui divposal charges will appi),

** IMcase note that any duwiititiic out of our control will be billed at an hourly rate of SI75.00 per hour.
r.xani|)lc- Waiting on MOT (o be moved, ete.

** Please note that Heavy Cleaning will be billed at S175.00 per hour. Heavy Cleaning is defined as pipe's having
more than 20% sediment in pipe.

We appreciate this opportunity to serve Utilities Inc. of Florida

N'litc; i fii>. pippov;' •Aiihdr,;'.'̂ jn I lui; J '.i it!:,!. 30 iliij ~

Ifims: .M;| 3(II)A^S

Rtlll CMMIIilllV C. \\ .ill Kuvh

\nltiori/e(l Si^iciliirc; Dale; U8-I'<-I3

\ccf|iiunre ol l*rii|>iis!il...'l In- iihuxe pi icvs. sjiccinciilioii.s. hiuI ronditiuiu arc vaitsiuciur) aiitJ iirr hereby ncrc|itr(i. ^'ou are nulltorizeil to clu
the work as ipccirirtl. I'asniiMii will lie made as outlined Hbovc. Wr understand thnC attorney fees and collection costs will be recovered if
coiiiriut is not paid in full.

Authoriy.cd Signature: Dute:




